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July 28, 2014
TO: Al Interested Bidders
SUBJECT: Invitation for Bids #14-1427CD
Fence Replacement at the Manatee County Public Works Complex
ADDENDUM #1

Bidders are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be acknowledged on page Bid
Form-1 of the Bid Form and made a part of the above named bidding and contract
documents. Bids submitted wnhout acknowledgment of the Addendum will be
considered incomplete.

The following items are issued to add to, modify, and ctarify the bid and contract documents.
These items shall have the same force and effect as the original bidding and contract
documents, and cost involved shall be included in the bid prices. Bids to be submitted on the
specified bid date, shall conform to the additions and revisions listed herein.

1. CHANGE Article B.01.B.1.a, Wood Privacy Fence Panels on page B-2 of the Bid
documents to read as follows:

a. Panels: shall be a minimum of 5/8” thick pressure treated wood
pickets, eight foot nominal height.

2. CHANGE Article B.01.B.1.c, Wood Privacy Fence Runners, on page B-2 of the Bid
documents to read as follows:

C. Runners: shall be a minimum of 1" x 4” pressure treated wood.

3. CLARIFICATION of Article B.02.B.2, Wood Privacy Fence Installation, on page B-2 of
the Bid documents:

The wood privacy fence to be installed shall be a board on board style fence.

4. ADD the following Article B.02.C.3.f, Installation of Fence around Gate #1 Power
Source, to page B-5 of the Bid documents:

The Contractor shall furnish and install a six foot high black-vinyl coated chain link fence
that is ten foot by ten foot around the power connection just north of the western edge of
Gate #1. The Contractor shall furnish and install a 4 foot wide man gate with a locking
mechanism on the eastern side of this fence area.

5. CLARIFICATION of Article B.02.C.4.b.5.a, Installation of Gate #1, on page B-6 of the
Bid documents:

The frame of this gate shall aluminum.
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6. CLARIFICATION of Article B.01.E.7, Measurement and Payment for Bid ltem #3, on
oage B-10 of the Bid documents:

All references to PVC privacy fence shall read Wood privacy fence.

7. CHANGE Article B.01.E.7, Bid ltem #12- Contract Contingency, on page B-12 of the Bid
documents to read as Bid ltem #13.

8. ADD the following new Article B.01.E.7, Bid Item #12, on page B-12 of the Bid
documents:

BID ITEM #12- FURNISH AND INSTALL SIX FOOT HIGH BY TEN FOOT WIDE
BLACK VINYL CHAIN LINK FENCE WITH 4 FOOT WIDE MAN GATE

Payment for all work included in this Bid Item shall be made at the applicable Contract
lump sum price bid for furnishing and installing a six foot high by ten foot wide black
vinyl chain link fence with a four foot wide man gate as listed in the Bid Form. The lump
sum price bid will represent full compensation for all labor, materials, equipment and all
incidentals required for the installation to complete this Bid ltem.

9. DELETE Bid Form page Bid Form-2 and INSERT the REVISED Bid Form page Bid
Form-2 that is attached to this Addendum #1.

10. CHANGE the Due Date and Time to Monday, August 4, 2014 at 3:00 PM.
The following guestions have been presented by potential bidders:
QUESTION #1: Please clarify the frequency for the knox switches for fire (sound siren).

RESPONSE #1: All three operators are required to be equipped with a "Dual Channel - 10
DIP Switch Multi-code Receiver" No sound/Siren activation is required or needed.

QUESTION #2: For Gate #1 which is 6’ x 35’ cantilever gate, is the gate steel or
aluminum? With a gate of this length, it is recommended that the gate be an Aluminum
Sure Track Cantilever gate for strength and long term stability.

RESPONSE #2: Please see item #5 above of this Addendum #1.

QUESTION #3: As far as getting electricity to the gate operator for Gate #1, Can we pull
off the existing power of the cameras that are there now?

RESPONSE #3: Power is available within 15 feet of the approximate location of the
proposed Gate 1 operator. It is the selected Contractor’s responsibility to tie into the
power source supplied within close proximity to all three automated gates.

QUESTION #4: Regarding the Fob’s for the electronic entry gates, do you need 25 fobs
per gate or 25 fobs total for all 3 gates?

RESPONSE #4: Per Gate.

QUESTION #5: Can the same fobs operate all 3 gates?
RESPONSE #5: Yes, this is a requirement.
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QUESTION #6: Is Convergent Technologies responsible for running its own
conduit/electric for the work they are doing?

RESPONSE #6: The awarded contractor will be responsible for bringing power and conduit to
their equipment.

QUESTION #7: For each fence area, are we to include the fence removal in that bid item,
for instance the removal of the existing fence for Bid Item #2 will be included in the
price along with the installation of the new fence for Bid Item #2?

RESPONSE #7: Yes.

END OF ADDENDUM #1

Bids will be received at Manatee County Purchasing, 1112 Manatee Avenue West, Bradenton,
Florida 34205 until Monday, August 4, 2014 at 3:00 PM.

Slncerely,

Mehsé“a M. Wendel CPPO f"

Purchasing Official



IFB #14-1427CD- ADDENDUM #1
BID FORM

(Submit in Triplicate)
FENCE REPLACEMENT AT THE MANATEE COUNTY PUIBLIC WORKS COMPLEX
Bid Based on Completion Time of 90 Calendar Days

ITEM EST. EXTENDED
NO. DESCRIPTION QTY. | U/M UNIT PRICE PRICE

1 MOBILIZATION/ DEMOBILIZATION 1 LS |$ $

2 FURNISH AND INSTALL SIX FOOT HIGH PVC 310 LF |3 $

PRIVACY FENCE

FURNISH AND INSTALL EIGHT FOOT HIGH
WOOD PRIVACY FENCE

FURNISH AND INSTALL SIX FOOT HIGH
4 BLACK VINYL CHAIN LINK FENCE 545 LF1® $

FURNISH AND INSTALL EIGHT FOOT HIGH
BLACK VINYL CHAIN LINK FENCE

FURNISH AND INSTALL FOUR FOOT WIDE
CHAIN LINK GATE (GATE #2)

1,575 LF |$ $

1,685 LF |$ $

1 EA |[$ $

FURNISH AND INSTALL TWELVE FOOT WIDE

DOUBLE HUNG CHAIN LINK GATE (GATE #5) ! EA |3 s

FURNISH AND INSTALL AUTOMATIC 35 FOOT
8 WIDE CANTILEVER GATE, SIX FOOT HIGH 1 EA |$ $
(GATE #1)

FURNISH AND INSTALL AUTOMATIC 25 FOOT
9 |WIDE CANTILEVER GATE, SIX FOOT HIGH| 1 EA |8 $
(GATE #3)

FURNISH AND INSTALL AUTOMATIC 25 FOOT
10 |WIDE CANTILEVER GATE, EIGHT FOOT HIGH 1 EA |[$ $
(GATE #4)

FURNISH AND INSTALL PROXIMITY CARD ‘ ‘
11 |READERS AND ASSOCIATED EQUIPMENT $14,500.00
(CONVIRGENT TECHNOLOGIES) ' ~

FURNISH AND INSTALL SIX FOOT HIGH BY
12 |TEN FOOT WIDE BLACK VINYL CHAIN LINK 1 LS |$ $
FENCE WITH FOUR FOOT WIDE MAN GATE

TOTAL BASE BID - Based on Completion Time

~of 90 Calendar Days : | $
13 CONTRACT CONTINGENCY WORK (USED - 10% OF TOTAL
ONLY WITH COUNTY APPROVAL) BASE BID $

TOTAL OFFER with Contract Contingency-

Based on Completion Time of 90 Calendar , L
Days | $

Bidder Name:

Authorized Signature: REVISED Bid Form- 2




